MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
LUFKINy TEXASe HELD ON THE 29TH DAY OF OCTOBER 19859 AT 12:00 NOON

On the 29th day of Dctobere 1585y the City Commission of the City
of Lufkine Texase convened in special meeting in the Council
Chambers of City Hall with the following members thereofs to-wit:

Pitser He Garrison Mayor

Percy Simonde Jre Commissionery Ward Noe. 1
Don Boyd Commissionery Ward No. 2
Lynn Malone Commissionerey Ward Noe. 3
Pat Foley Commissionery Ward Noes 4
Jack Gordeny Jre Commi ssioneres Ward Noe. S
Louis Bronaugh Commissionere Ward Noe. 6
Harvey Westerholm City Manager

Brian Boudreaux Asste City Manager
Robert Flournoy City Attorney

Atha Stokes Acting City Secretary

being present when the following business was transacted,

le Meeting was opened by Mayor Garrisone

e AUTHORIZATION QF CERTIEICATES OF QOLIGATION

Mayor Garrison stated that the first order of business was the
authorization of Certificates of Obligation in the amount of
$490000000 for the new City Hall building and renovation of the
existing buildinge

In response to question by Mayor Garrisony City Attorney Bob Flournoy
stated that he had reviewed the Ordinance and everything was in ordere

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Pat Foley that Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Certificates
of Obligation in the amount of $4,000,000 be approved as presented,.

A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

de CONTRACT = NCW CITY HALL = TRIOGDLE § STEPHENS

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration a
Resolution approving the low bidder and authorizing the execution of
the agreemente.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that the one question that had come up
regarding the Contract was about liquidated damages and as it was bid
there was no provision for liquidated damagese City Attorney Flournoy
stated that that does not mean that the Contractor is not still liable
for damages that occur as 3 result of going over the contract dayse
City Attorney Flournoy stated that he had talked today with Jack
Weineres general counsel for the architecty to get their feelings about
it and they feel that in the Contract liquidated damages must be
reasonablee City Attorney Flournoy stated that if the liquidated dam-
ages are too high and not reasonable in the eyes of the Courts they
would be considered as a penalty and not enforceable. City Attorney
Flournoy stated that in his opinion the City was not giving up any-
thing by not having liquidated damages specified in the document.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that if the City wanted to put in a
liquidated damages clause in the Contract and the Contractor did not
agree then the City would have to go for a rebid.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that in his opinion it was not neces-
sarily fatal or in bad judgment tc be handled this way because (1)
if they go over their time all their funds are held up until the job
is completeds and (2) the City still has whatever rights we had at
law and equity or damagese

DATE 10/29/85 PAGE 1



City Attorney Flournoy stated that several years ago wnen the City had
a problem with the water tower there was a liquidated damages pro-
vision in that Contract and the City was locked into the liquidated
damages provision which was not nearly adequate to cover the actual
damages the City sufferede City Attorney Flournoy stated that there
is a good side anc bacd side to the liquidated damages provisione.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that otherwise the Pesolution is in
order awarding the Contracte City Attorney Flournoy stated that the
changes handed to him at the beginning of the meetinj by Jerry HIiN
are in regard to payment being wade to the Contractor with the Certif-
icates and not in cashe City Attorney Flournoy stated that on the
orijinal Contract there was an asterisk and a note sayinj that part of
the payments are being paid with Certificates of Obligation and Tor
Wolf's people felt they should te more specific in regard to how the
payment was to be done and they spelled it out in a full paragragphe

Comrissioner Percy Simond stated that he folt the Mayor did a good job
of articulating the feeling of the Council at the last meetings Com-
rissioner Simond stated that his impression was that City Attorney
Flournoy was going to cowe back with a liquidated dara.e provisior in
the Contracte City Attorney Flournoy stated that he hiad misunderstood
and thought that he w«as to find out if it was illegal to put in a
liquidated damage provision in the Contract and if they 1id that they
could also have a repository type provision where if they sent under
the number of Contract days trey could have some kini of bonuse

City Attorney Flournoy stated that the Contract submitted to Tribhle
€ Stephens stated that if they did not complete the work 1n 450 days
all work completed after that point in tive would not be paid for un-
til a1l the work was completed.

In response to question by Comwmissioner Lynn Yalones Ci1ty Attorney
Flournoy stated that the good thing about having the liquidated dan-
age provision is that if the damages we suffer by going over the time
limit is greater than the amount that we agjree on as licuidated dan-
ajes is you are obviously leavirg something on the tablee City At-
torney Flournoy stated that if the City agrees on $100 a day as liqui-
dated damages and it turns out that damages are $1,00N" a days we would
be limited to the $100 a day that we agreed one

Mayor Garrison stited that in his opinion the City was helpless in
this situation and wished that these ttings had been pointed out
before they were actually included in the bid Contracte

Mayor Garrison statad that he was very disappointed in the Contract
and felt that the City was "locked in®".

Jerry Hill stated that his firm had not used 1 Contract with the
liquidated dawages orovision in the last five yearse.

Mayor Garrison stated that he was disappointed that the City's at-
torneys did not have any input or were allowed to te involved in the
writing of the Contracte

Jerry Hill stated that the Contractor woulil provide him with a graph
showing their progress and he would personally keep th2 Comrission
informed as to whether the Contractor was behind schedules ®“re H1ll
stated that the City was dealing with a qualified contractor and that
he did not have any reservations about the situations Mr. Hill stated
that the City would have a 5% retainage that could be withheld until
the job was completeli.

Mayor Garrison stated that in his opinior it wuld be in the best in-
terest of the City to have a liguidated damages clause in the Con-
tracte

Coerrissioner Simond stated that he was well pleased with the plans
for the new City Hall and he appreciated the fact that ¥r. Hill had

DATE 10/729/85 PACT 2



taken the time to personally g0 over the plans with nive Commis—
sioner Simond stated that he was not pleased at all with the cemrple-
tion clause in the Cortract and he agreed with the Mayor that it wis
a Jdisgyrace “hat the City P3as to be put i1n 3 "take it or leave jt"
DOSition.

Motion was made by Commissiner Pat Foley and seconded hy ComTissionar
Don Boyd that Contract of Tribble & Stephens be accepted 3s the low
bidder for the construction of the new City hall and enlargement of
the old City bPalle A unarimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Cormissiaoner Simond statecd that he was voting for the Jontract with
deep reservations abou* it. Mayor Carrison stated that he would also
Tike to record his own deep reluctance in approving the Contract
without the liquidated damages provisions.

4o There being no further business for considerations, meeting ad-

journad at 12345 Deme i::Z

685 o
%ﬁf v

£

4

B L T T —

Atha Stokes - City Secretary

DATE 1G/29/R25 _ PASD 3



